



***MPACT General Meeting
Mountainside High School
Virtual meeting
9/14/2022, 7:05 PM***

Zoom Meeting, 7:05 PM

Meeting was called to order by Dani Cohen at 7:05 PM; minutes recorded by Benedicte Balcher

In Attendance: Dani Cohen, Julie Blaufuss, Lori Thune, Lisa Dennis Hwa, Todd Corsetti, Jennifer Frotton, Benedicte Balcher, Kristen Yoerger.

- Motion to approve the minutes from the May general meeting:
Motion made by Dani Cohen, second by Julie Blaufuss.
Motion approved

President's Report - Dani Cohen

- Opportunities: Senior scholarship committee (non-senior parents only), auction committee, staff appreciation and grad night.
- If you can't volunteer we always appreciate financial contributions
- Board positions:

Continuing term:

President: Dani Cohen

VP at Large: Lori Thune

Secretary: Benedicte Balcher

VP Marketing: Lisa Dennis-Hwa

VP of merchandise: Cynthia Neely and Christina Krauss

VP of fundraising: Jennifer Frotton

Volunteer coordinator: Kristen Yoerger

Still need a 2nd VP of marketing and a 2nd VP of fundraising

- Motion to nominate and vote in Cindi Gauthier and Bryndle Mastripolito as co-VP of concessions, Belinda Dickey as volunteer coordinator and Julie Blaufuss as treasurer

Motion made by Dani Cohen, second by Lori Thune.

Motion approved

Mountainside student council representative - Erik Reinholt and Tuccy, student representative

- Thank you for upping the leadership budget. Main goal for the money is to buy spirit shirts for the entire school.
- Tucci: Upcoming events: Link crew Frosh tailgate BBQ before next week's football game. First service hour. Homecoming, socktober, bags for chemo, club fair... all coming up in September and October.
- Senior shirt design not picked yet.

Principal's report - Todd Corsetti

- Great start of the year. Thank you link crew for first day help
- Technically Todd's 7th year at Mountainside (was involved in planning of Mountainside) 28 years in the district
- Reset, Refocus, Restart, Readjust: our goal for the year. Much better feeling in the school this year as things are back to normal. More clear on our expectations from students this year. Introduced a new cell phone policy that helps tremendously.
- Principal coffee this Friday in person, opportunity for parents to meet with Todd and answer questions. It will be filmed and posted on youtube for people that can't attend.
- In person back to school night 10/12, trying to make it a fun event with parent associations, food cart and then meet teachers.
- Homecoming on 10/8
- 80 kids over projection, thankfully we got more staffing. 1740 total
- Questions:
 - Back to school night is a parents event
 - Graduation date is Friday June 9th
 - PSAT will be offered to 11th graders on 10/12 during school hours

Treasurer's report - Julie Blaufuss

- Presentation of operating budget
- Fundraising: donations, fundraisers like virtual see's candies fundraiser, dining for dollars, amazon smile (mountainside pact), bottle drive, recycling events and product sales (concessions, merchandising...)
- Motion to approve 2022-2023 budget

Motion made by Lori Thune, second Dani Cohen.

Motion approved

Budget and financials can be found on the website (event tab)

VP report - Lori Thune

- Scholarship committee for seniors falls under Lori's umbrella, however Lori has a senior and can't be part of the committee. We need non-senior parents for this
- Staff appreciation committee, we need some community help.
- Grad night: safe and sober party on the night of graduation for all graduating seniors. Going well but we need more help especially from underclassmen parents. Next meeting 9/26 at Biscuits.
- All school event breakfast for dinner at Biscuits on 10/1. Students only. Tickets can be purchased online
- First bottle drop event in October

VP Fundraising - Jennifer Frotton

- Thank you for participating in our first dining for dollars last night
- 10/18 Mod Pizza. 11/17 Panda express virtual event where you can use the mountainside code anywhere in the country. 12/15 Mike Drive-ins
- See's candy fundraiser around the holidays
- Banners: if you want to purchase a banner to promote your business in the gym or the football field, please contact Jennifer. In January we will sell banners for the softball and baseball field.

VP Merchandising

- Link in the website to purchase gear. We also sell at football games. We need volunteer help to sell during the football games

VP Concessions

- Indoor concession opened last night. Outdoor concessions opened for football and soccer.

VP volunteer Coordinator

- Because of COVID some volunteer profiles have been inactivated by the district, please make sure you have an active profile to volunteer. Make sure to add Mountainside as one of your schools so you can receive the emails for volunteer opportunities. This is need to be done through the district email update_volunteer_locations@beaverton.k12.or.us

VP Marketing - Lisa Dennis-Hwa

- Everything discussed tonight can be found on our website mountainsidepact.org
- Please follow us on Instagram

Meeting adjourned 8:27pm

Next meeting November 9th